
From: Broadcast Messaging System
To: DL-BMS_Message_Monitors
Subject: Recall 15V-882: DSC Hydraulic Unit
Date: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 3:17:26 PM

Publish Date:
From:

Expiration Date:

February 03, 2016
Technical Service
February 17, 2016

DCSnet Message 
Urgent

Subject: Recall 15V-882: DSC Hydraulic Unit

Message Recipients: General Managers, Sales Managers, Service and Parts Managers,
 Service Managers, Shop Foremen, Service Technicians

Message Text:

BMW AG is conducting a Voluntary Safety Recall involving Dynamic Stability Control (DSC)
 Hydraulic Unit in certain i8 (I12). Approximately 16 vehicles may be affected.  

Attached are SI B34 07 15, Customer Final Letter, Q&A and Recall notice with additional
 information.

Sincerely, Eugene Aton, Technical Service

Attachments: B340715_Recall_Notice[8166da3c].pdf

B340715_QA[8166da3b].pdf

B340715_Final_Letter[8166da3a].pdf

B340715_Final[8166c164].pdf


 B340715_Recall_Notice[8166da3c].pdf

B340715_QA[8166da3b].pdf

B340715_Final_Letter[8166da3a].pdf

B340715_Final[8166c164].pdf

Recipients: BMW i, All Offerings, All Regions, All Areas, All Departments, All Personnel
BMW SAV (Light Trucks), All Offerings, All Regions, All Areas, All Departments, All Personnel
BMW Passenger Cars, All Offerings, All Regions, All Areas, All Departments, All Personnel
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